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Shipan Barua

To: Md. Sumon Rahman

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf Ahmed'; sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com;
harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com;
fahim@cross-world.com; mefta@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Loan DO for Innovative Shoemaker.
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From: Md. Sumon Rahman [mailto:sumon@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 4:19 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed'; sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com;
moshiur@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; fahim@cross-world.com; mefta@cross-world.com
Subject: Loan DO for Innovative Shoemaker.

Dear Shipan,
Please arrange a loan DO according to the below items for Innovative Shoemaker.
Please note that we have delivered it by tomorrow.

Ot Sate Price (B DT)

KXA 12504-B-U-1250 A-BOLT-ON-

3011892 | pwaRDS ELBOW-4W pes. | 1 23193.44
KXA 12505-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-

3011650 | GpECTAL LENGTH-5W (500MM Pcs.) | Meter | 9-2 . i

11053
BoT= | 34,24213

Sincerely, . % \

Md. Sumon Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer, Project sales | ;
175551 881 1858, 989 1442 | : "|: sumon@cross-

fladesh | Cell: +88 (02) 01/ 1739 | p: +880 2 588 l_L
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